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Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 9:24 A
To: Jimenez, Jose
Cc: Tim Miller; Paul, Linda (Ontario CA); Tom Johnson; Rix, Dan; Mikaelian, Jason
Subject: T-Mobile Concerns over proposed wireless code amendments
Importance: High

Jose,

As discussed yesterday, the following are concerns T-Mobile has with the proposed amendments
in priority:

1. 4" Bracket — A 4” bracket will not work with flush mounted antennas on a utility pole as it
will not allow for enough down-tilt on the antenna (needed to propagate the signal). This
should be revised to at least 6.

2. Locate only on poles less than 25’ high — 99% of the utility poles that are available (per
JPA and GO-94 & 95 regulations) are guide poles. These poles are almost always less
than 25'. Therefore, the new amendments will make it almost impossible too find a site in
the right-of-way.

3. Antennas can only be placed 7’ above the primary use — Due to the amount of trees
found in Pasadena, especially in residential areas, this will not be enough height to place
the antennas over the trees. If this requirement must remain then it should only apply to
light standards. ‘

4. |If located adjacent to a corner lot, then the site must be placed on the side-yard - Please
add a provision that allows us to obtain an exception if it is less intrusive in the front yard
or we obtain permission from the property owner.

As discussed, if the ordinance is passed as-is, then the current three projects we have will be
killed. |just want to ensure that the City is passing an ordinance that will actually be feasible for
the industry it's attempting to regulate.

Tim Miller will be at the City Council on Monday to address these concerns as well. Thanks for
taking the time to meet with me yesterday.

Regards,

Jason Kozora
Sr. Land Use Planner

Trillium Consulting, Inc.

5912 Bolsa Ave., Suite 202

Huntington Beach, CA 92649

0) 714-799-2000x310 F) 714-799-2020 M) 714-362-5150

05/18/2009
8.B.1.



